2020 Meeting Dates

September 10™
October 8"

November 12"
December 10™

ruplieleaith MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD
Zoom Meeting - Web Access
August 13th, 2020
9 AMto 11 AM
Agenda
1. Meeting called to order
2. Introduction of Intern, Kimberly Thielen*
3. Additions to the Agenda
4. Approval of June 11t 2020 meeting minutes*
5. Fiscal Administration
a. Approval of Expense Report*
b. Approval of Financial Statements (June & July) *
c. Updates from MMS CHB Finance Committee
6. Administrative Items
a. County Updates (McLeod, Meeker, Sibley)
b. CHS update on grants
7. Other Agenda Items
a. COVID-19 Update
b. Safe Learning Plan*
Adjourn
Attachments:
e Kimberly Thielen Intro
e June 11t 2020 Meeting Minutes
o Expense Report
e Financial Statements (June & July)
e Safe Learning Plan

All meetings are 9-11 wunless
otherwise specified




July 23", 2020

Greetings!

I am pleased to introduce you to Meeker-McLeod-Sibley’s Intern! This is Kimberly — an excited college
senior who is ready to learn real life public health. What | can tell you about Kimberly is that she is
hungry to experience anything we throw at her.

Starting the week of the 27", Kimberly will be working with us full time for 10ish weeks. | hope that
you’ll reach out to her, kthielen17@winona.edu, to welcome her and introduce yourselves- a true
COVID introduction.

If you have tasks, suggestions, etc for Kimberly, send them to me. If there is something happening,
Kimberly has expressed that she wants to be involved! Need a note taker?! She can do that!

Hello,

My name is Kimberly Thielen and | am from Saint Cloud. | am currently a student at Winona
State University. | have a minor in political science and a soon to be bachelor’s in public health
administration. When | am not working, | am taking an adventure with my dog Luna. | love
traveling, snowboarding, and painting. | am very excited to have the opportunity to intern
under Meeker, McLeod, and Sibley Community Health Services. | am eager to learn the
different sides of public health and understand what goes on in the real world.

Kimberly Thielen



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

Public Health 1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
! Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Bz Damber: (2l At:1404

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes
Thursday, June 11, 2020
9AM to 11AM
Held via Zoom Meeting

Board Members

Beth Oberg...........present Ron Shimanski...... present Bill Pinske............present
Joe Tacheny......... absent Joe Nagel.............absent Bobbie Harder.......present
Mike Housman...... present Rich Pohimeier...... present Joy Cohrs............absent
Staff Present

Kiza Olson............present

Diane Winter......... present Amanda Maresh.....present Klea Rettman........absent
Rose Anderson...... present Meghan Mohs........absent Rachel Fruhwirth... .present

Guests: None

1. Meeting called to order by Chair Mike Housman at 9:05 a.m.
2. Welcome and Introductions

3. Explanation for Motions/Voting via Zoom Meeting

4. Additions to the Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda by Ron Shimanski and seconded by Bill Pinske. Motion carried by
unanimous consent.

5. Approval of April 9th, 2020 Meeting Minutes™
Motion by Beth Oberg and seconded by Ron Shimanski to approve the April 9, 2020 minutes as
written. Motion carried by unanimous consent.

6. Fiscal Administration

a. Approval of Expense Report*
On motion by Bill Pinske and seconded by Ron Shimanski, it was agreed by unanimous
consent to approve the expense report.

b. Approval of Financial Statements*
On motion by Rich Pohimeier and seconded by Beth Oberg it was agreed by unanimous consent
to approve the financial statements for April and May 2020.

c. Updates from the MMS CHB Finance Committee
No meeting was held since the last report, therefore, no updates.

7. Administrative ltems
a. County Updates(McLeod, Sibley, Meeker)

Amanda Maresh reported that McLeod county (52 positive cases as of today) continues to reach
out to the community with meetings to update with continuously changing information. Have point
of contacts to many areas in community which has a positive effect and all COVID positive cases
are contacted via phone.

Rachel Fruhwirth reports that Sibley county has assembled many teams and has fit tested all
emergency teams and continue to fit test in adult health facilities and dental offices to enable
workers to continue providing safe services. There is a nursing home facility with a COVID
outbreak and therefore expect cases to climb. Sibley's team reaches out to assist Hispanic
populations, migrant workers and churches with guidance and support. Family Home visiting has



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

been working on methods to reopen including the car seat program. Also meeting with EOC and
working on billing and budgeting. Busy times!

Diane Winter reported for Meeker county (46 positive cases) stating agency continues to provide
all its regular services, with the exception of child passenger safety and immunizations; working in
teams in a method similar to other counties. Area hospitals have provided positive case results
and Meeker county has been reaching out with phone calls; to provide support, information and
essential services, which stem mostly from positive cases. Also have teams reaching out to long
term care facilities, local agencies, targeted populations, those isolated and living in own home to
provide support and guidance along with filling PPE requests, as able. The agency has received
more calls concerning Covid as public opens up. She attends many meetings and, as information
changes rapidly, continues to have contact with hospitals, EM, and businesses to provided MDH,
Governor updates.

WIC Peer Mentor updates

The lead WIC Peer Mentor coordinator has resigned and there is a peer co-worker who is
qualified and willing to accept the position. Kiza Olson states this person would be an excellent
candidate. She reviewed the WIC Peer Job descriptions and career ladder. As a pay scale has
not been established, recommended a $1 an hour pay increase to move current peer mentor to
lead position. Motion made by Beth Oberg and seconded by Bill Pinske to move current peer
mentor to lead WIC Peer Coordinator position with a $1 (one) an hour pay increase. Motion
carried by unanimous consent.

8. Other Agenda ltems

a.

2019 Novel Coronavirus Update

Kiza Olson, CHS administrator, gave an update on the current situation siting March 6, as first
reported Covid case in MN and noted a current decline in number of new cases in Meeker. Kiza
has observed, and spent time, in all three counties and shared that it is very impressive to see
how our counties are coming together, each county is adapting and handling differently
depending on their county's individual needs.

Due to some recent negative press, Kiza requested that if board hears negative news, to reach
out and report to public health to enable the situation be addressed with truth and in a way to best
reflect our communities and work places.

Next Meeting Discussion

It was decided to make a determination on whether to hold the July 9"‘, 2020 meeting until the
week before scheduled. If held, meeting would be conducted via Zoom.

9. Adjourn
Board Chair, Mike Housman called meeting adjourned at 9:38 a.m.

2020 Meeting Dates

h
Attachments: July 9' .
e April 9, 2020 Meeting Minutes August 13 |
* Expense Report September 10"
h
» Financial Statements (April and May) October 8' .
e  WIC Peer Job Descriptions & Career Ladder November 12

December 10"

All meetings at 9-11 a.m. unless
otherwise specified

Ron Shimanski, MMS CHS Board Secretary Date




June and July Expense Reports were not included in Board Materials.

Will be presented at next scheduled CHB meeting.



esuodsey Aousbisw3 yieeH olgnd - HaHd
weibold wewanoidw] Yi[eeH BpMBIEIS - dIHS
waloid |eedg Buuueld Awed - 4Sdd

JUBID) USJP|IYD SIUBJU[ USWOM - DIM

80'9v2'69c | L071B@'EIR'L | vE'¥6S'BSE | 00'¥E6'0BE | BB'bi6'2SE [2Ee'89T'89E | EG'BPO'ESE | E9'OLP'E9E'L | SE'OBE'YE | BS9E0'6¥E’L | 8901208 12101

(29'652'%) 05'992'2rL £6'v95'e2 28'008'29 52'006'SS 000 000 05'992'2v1 000 05°992'erL (29'682'F) (01530) sdny3ayn UaaL B PIIYD  LOY
(12'gLe'te) | 28'099'2 000 000 000 6'691'2 80°16% 000 000 000 (be+59'El) 4D -d3 mom_
66992 99'95€'9E 000 00°0 00’0 28'66L'ET ¥8'955'2H 16°455'Sh 000 167p55'Sy (9z'1EB'R) ssaupaledaid fouaBlawg  zos
v6292 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥6°292 oUW L0S
(£0°05%) 98'6e2'2) 96'980'2 gl'les’L BL'GI9%E 000 000 £8'62L'1) 000 EB'6LLLL 000 §3WoH Auljeay 1oV
156YESY 2E'S1E'00L 00°col'02 00°085'8% 00'0ZE'LE 000 26'SIE £8'9v1 'Sl E8'VE 00°g2H'syl 008Gt sajiteds|a yieaH €0
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 105U B "ABId BSB3S|A  O00E
(00°000'E) gLore's 000 gLove'e 000 000 00°000°€ 2L9ve'e 000 2Love'e 00'0 UBID UD[IUBABIG BPIIINS  LET
(L0'pPP'S) L'290'vL 000 000 00'S6L 02'129'S L2109l 00'vZL'SL 00289'.L | 00'26¥'L (S'055'9) JURID 439G DIM  VET
(0L'1¥0'8L) | so'BSt'L01 ob'bSL'EL 000 BL'BED'LY 80°298"/2 EL'20¥'61 S6'S5h' L6 ooo S6°'S5Y'L6 (0o'6£0'B) dIHS  0£2
000 000 00°0 00°C 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 §80|AIBG UDID DM LEZ
o600 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 weiBoid Bujpaspsealg-OIM 922
€2LIEYL 08'0LL'/pE S9P0P'1S 697151'92L | 99°1EE'S0L | 00'BLS'LY 08°0LL'g} 60°0¥9'2SE 000 60°0v9'25E ¥6°'LY8'E UlWPY-OIM 622
£0°0 19'852'15 1120B'EL ¥6°LL0'E2 95'828'%1 00'0 000 19'85L°15 000 19'862'LG €00 4NVl tEE
(0e'BSS'9L) gl'slLe'loL vL°/60'E 15'886'e2 £2°006'88 £'0L9'8L 12gal'sL 22'06t'E0L 2E'ELL'S 0L'91€°104 (9e°622'8L) ueio Auouney 199foad LT
800 9B'L66'PL 99'995'6 00'E8L'6E 00'8+9's2 000 000 98'266'1L oo 98'L66'FL 800 HOW 602
(2LBLL'EL) or'bre'Le €2,¥8L'2 0Z'LEL'Y 80°v02'2 000 68'vEl'2lL L1've6'0l 000 L1'v26'0L (EB'L6L'T) dSdd 902
000 00'220'9 00°'¥20'2 00v20'2 00°20'2 000 000 00°220'9 000 00'2£0'9 000 Buoly mojiod S0z
00 00°521L'2 00009 00928 00084 000 000 00625} 000 00'6LS"L 00009 uoposjeq BujseaH Auey €02
00'SB2'E 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'S62'E sadiunp - 903
00°0% 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 IAVS  SOL
8L1LLY'E oL'pL 000 000 000 000 oL'vL 007008'} 000 00'00S"L 98°Gk0'L Q8VHD  POL
19'V8E'YL 00°0LY'L 000 000 000 000 00'0Lt'L 00°000'9 00°00S'v | 00°005'L 19°t5L'6 19y sapjunwiwog Ayjeay g0t
1E62L' 1.2 | 69°L6E'1BL 00'60DF'9L 00°859'6E 00'895'62 | 00'€8S'4E | 69'6L1'29 | o0vEB'EBE 000 00'+€8'68} O0'E69'292 JUBJD Y3[ESH 21iGnd 183077 0O

0Z0Z/0EMD sasuadxg Ajunon Ajunog Aunop sasfodwsy slopuaj enushay sigjjog sigj0a 6LOZ/LETL swelbold
Jo &8 pueH eioL Ao|qIs poatap i |BleL 18310 eI jose FUTTTS
uo 1ed SjuaLL 10 D202 s1djaoel 0202 piemiod asuejeg

SLNINISHNASIA ANV S1diZ034 40 LNIWNILYLS 0202

SADIAHAS HLTVAH ALINNAWOD A3T4IS - GO3TON - HaX3aW



asuodsay fousbilaw3 yieay o)gnd - H3HJ
weibold juswaaoidw| Yi[esH epmaiBls - dIHS
1elfoid [epeds Bujuued Ajwes - dSdd4

RIS UBIP|IYD SIUB] UBWOAL - DIM

69°0S4+'692 | BL'BLS'YBL | 2LELE'OE 16'LEE'ES 98°291'9r S4'£08'82 S'e68'se SE'96.4'8L 00'0L Se'92L'84 E0VE6'FLE leloL
(£9°65L'F) 000 alays} 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (29'652'Y) {o19) sdnyasyo uaa) ¥ pIYD 109
(Lzsie'te) | 9teLe't 000 000 000 2IEBI'} PS'6L 000 000 000 (50'2+0'08) IHD-d3  S0%
66'992 60'¥98'S 000 000 00’0 86°296' LH'968"L 00’0 000 000 BO'LEL'D ssaupaJedald Aousbiawz  zog|
V6292 000 000 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 000 00’0 ¥6'292 OHW  10S
(€0'05+) 00'0 000 000 000 oo 000 00'0 000 000 (e0"0s¥) sawoH AyilesH  Lov
15'6VE'9F 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LG'6YE'IY sepeds|d YylesH  €0E
000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 104Ju0D @ "ABId GSEAS|T  DOE
(6¥'565'€) €2'159'1 000 £27159'F 000 000 000 Qoo 000 000 (92'¥¥6'1) lUB1E) UOJIUBAAI] BPJINS  LEZ,
(LOt's) EE'EEP'S 000 000 00'29v 00" Lev EE°0SS'} 00'zZ6P'L oo 00°26Y'L (89'205'01) uein 19ad DM bES
(o1 10'81) IE'6S8'EL 29°L9r‘) 000 £9'852'9 00°¥0L'Y 20'SeY'L 56286} 00’0 ge226'v (rivoL'sl) diHS 0Eg
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 50JIBS WRJID-DIM  L2T
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0070 weJBold Bulpaspseasd-olM 922
E2LIEYL 6L'1¥9'S5 | 65°ES0'8 05'ver'sl 16'182'L) 52'10s'8 ¥6'04E'2 00'g18'vS oo'o 00'218'vS erorl'st uwpy-olM S22
€00 Lyvil've | 22'96L'S L6'88G'H1 8e'6EY'L 00'0 000 000 00’0 00’0 0S'vLL'vE dNVL ez
(0£'855'91) £4'098'9 000 00'0 000" 09'62l'e eLieL'e 0004 00'0Z 000 (£5'292'6) wess Auouney 93fjold  2le
800 06'S96'SE | 6O'0SP'E 12’ lge'sl 00'792'EL 000 000 ooo 000 000 86'696'SE HOW 602
(zL8Li'el) | #6'128'kE | 00D 000 000 000 P6' 18’k 000 000 oo (81-962'1) dsdd 902
000 00'9E0'E 00°2H0'L 00°ZH0'E 00°2L0'} 000 000 000 000 000 00°920'e Buojy mojioy 502
000 00°005'L 00°009 00°05% 00°05F 00’0 000 00'005'+ 000 00°00S'k 000 uoposiag Bupesy Auea €0
00'562'S 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 00’0 000 000 00'S62'E Jadjunp 9ol
00'05 00'0 000 Q00 000 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 00°0% JAVS  SOL
9L 1LY'e 000 000 Q00 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 9L LLr'E D8YHD  tOL
L9PBE'YL 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 0070 000 L9'v82'YL Py sspunuwiog Ayeay 0L

\e'62L'1Le | ¥'e68'6L [ 0070 000 000 00°068'9 ¥¥'BO0'EL 00’0 000 000 §.'220'162 WeD YieaH 9|iqnd [2907 001

020Z/0EM™ sasuadxg Awnog Awunog Anog saafojdwg SI10pUap anuanay sieflog siefjoq 0202/LE/5 sweibold
Jo Se puey |eloL fajqis poaTan lapaap : 1Bl0L syio ueln }0 se puey e
uo eaueleg SJU3WISINGS|T 020¢ IHdy 1d|aday 0202 |4ay uo aosuejeg

SLNAWASHNESIAO ANY S1dIZD3Y 40 LNJIWLVYLS 0202 1iHdY

S3JIAHZAS HLTVAH ALINNWINOD AZ14IS - QOITON - HIM33IW




esuodsey Aouabiawg yieeH 2ignd - HaHd
wesBoid juaweaoidw| WEsH SpMelEIs - dIHS
198loid [10ads Buiuueld Awed - dSdd

JUBIH UBIP[IUD SjUBJU] UBLLOM - DIM

6r0LY'ZEE | €2004'%82'1 | +0'LBE'GGL [O0pEE'DBE |OL/19P19e | ZL0lE'tlz | 2EeLL'lzL | 02096'L0¥'L | SE'08E'wl | SB'6.S'/BE'L | 250lE'0ze IeloL

ZR'888'62 05'992'2vL £6'V95'€2 29008'29 S/°006'SS 000 000 66716'9L1 000 66'7L6'9L1 (£9°652'%) (o180) sdmjoeyy use L PIND 109
(0L°LSE'ER) 9/°969'6 000 000 000 £L'EL0'6 £9'E29 000 000 000 (ve¥S9'el) IHD-d3 50§
(£1°€82'2) 28°90¥'vi 000 000 000 88'869'62 ¥6L92'¥1 16'bS5'SY 000 L6'#55'SY (92'Le6'8) ssaupaiedalg Aouabrowz  2og
¥6'£92 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥6'292 OHI 10§
66'9L5'6 98’6222} 96'980'2 gl Les's 8L5192 000 000 59°908'12 000 S8'908'L2 000 sswoH AiERH LoV
LS'6YEDY 2eS1E'00L 0000102 00°08S'8Y 00°02E'IE 000 2E'S1E £8'9¥1 'YL £8'v2 00'geL'srL 00'8L5'L sapueds|q yiead  £0E
000 00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 lonuoD 7 "A3id aseasid  00€
(00°000'€) 2Love's 000 2Lreve'e 000 000 00'000'€ aLeve'e 00°0 2LorEe 000 JUBID UONUBNRI FPIINS  LET
(s8'+E9'9) LE'BSZ'S) 000 000 0056 891900 £9'LEr's 00'%LL'SLE 00E89'L | D0EEFL (¥5055'9) WwRID J39d DM bET
(E0°261'sL) 1B'618's2t 95°0¥6'EL 000 09'525'SS B0'BLE'VE L5°SEV'IE 8.'999'8LE 000 8£999'81L1 (00'6€0'8) dIHS 0£2
000 000 000 000 000 000 co0 000 000 000 000 S3O|AIS5 JURID JIM  L2T
000 000 000 000 €00 000 000 000 000 000 000 weJBoid Guipsagisealg-oiM 922
ovegy EQLYS'EOE SOYOY'LS 69°151'21L | 89°LEE'S0L | 25°09'09 S0°EL0'02 60°Z11'09E 000 60°LL1'09E vELYR'E UIWPY-DIM 52T
LE'9EE'0E L9'852'15 L1208'eL vELL0'EE 95'B/8'YL 000 000 S6'¥B0'EL 000 S6bE0'EL £0°0 ANVL  v2T
98'125'6 2hLp6'L01L VL LE0'E 15'88S'E2 13°006'88 £8'0€'e2 £4'S50'64 ¥E'861'9EL 2SELLT | 28vE0'vEL (9e"62L'BL) wesp Auouuey walold  ZIZ
800 98'266'vL 98'995'6 00'e82'6E 00'BYa'SE 000 000 98'266'vL 000 98'L66'VL 800 HOW 602
59°L10'Y or'v¥e'le £2¥8L'S 02’ LEL'Y 8OV02'S 000 68't2L'2H 88'650'82 000 88'650'82 (£8°261'2) dSdd 902
000 002209 00'v20°2 004202 00°20'2 000 000 00'220'9 000 002209 000 Buojy mojlo4 502
000 00'SLL'2 00009 00°sz8 00082 000 000 00°'625'L 000 00'5Z5'L 00009 uopoaleq Buneay Alle3 €02
D0'S62'E 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'S62'E ledunr  sol
00°0S 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 3AYS  S0L
9L'Lib'e oLpL 000 000 000 000 oL'vL 00'005'L 000 00°005'L 98'ct0'L 0HVHD B0l
29'vBE'Y1 0004¥'L 000 000 000 000 00°0Lb'L 00°000'9 007005y 00°005'L 19'¥5.'6 1PV sanunwwo Aesy €01
69/88'252 | L¥'6E9'66L 00°'60%'9} 00°859'6E 00'895'52 00'E6S LY L LLP'0L 00'vER'BRL 00°C C0'¥E8681 00'669'292 UEID YijEaH Jlgnd 2307 01

0ZDZ/LE/L sasuadxg funon Auno) fKunoo saafojdwg SI0pUDA anuanay sie|jog sIe[loq 6LOZ/LEZL sweafiold
jo SE pUBH EoL Aarais poaTan 12423 IE10.L R0 wein jose wesn
uo ajsue|eg sjuawasIngsiq 0202 = §ldiadaH 0202 pJieauod sdue|eg

S1ININ3SHNASIA ANV S1dI303H 40 LNIJNILVYLS 0202
S32IAHIS HLTYAH ALINAWINOD A3HIS - AOITON - HIMIAAW




asuodsay Aousbiaw3 YieaH ayaqnd - HIHJ
welbold juawancidw| yiesH apmalelsS - dIHS
alold [eloads Buuueld Alwed - dSd4

JUBLD) USIPIIYD SIUBU| UBWOM, - DIM

00'se8'oEe | 9L'6/8'0L | 0L'98L - 29'98t'8 SgLVE'Zr | 62'%99'8k LSEL9'BEL 0004 LS'EPS'BEL 65°051'692 leloL

28'888'62 00 00'0 000 000 000 000 6¥'8v9'vE 000 6¥°8Y9'VE (£9°652't) (o0} SdNy23YD USAL R PIYD 1O
(01" Lse'ee) 68°E0'2 000 000 00’0 PE'E06'L 8GZEL 000 000 000 (1Z'G1LE'1e) 1HO-d3 50§
(Lress's) 91'050'8 000 000 000 90°6E8'S oL'LLE'e ooe 000 000 66°992 ssauparedald Aouabiaw3 20§
+6°L92 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6 L92 oHW LS
669256 000 000 000 000 000 000 20°220'01 000 20°£20'0k (£0°05¥) sawoHy Ayeay 1ot
LS'6YE‘9Y 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LS'6VEI sanuedsid yilesH £0g
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 |onuo) @ "Adld 8seasia  00E
(6v"565'€) 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 (6v"565'E) WEBIS UO[UaNaId BPIAINS  LET|
(s8°+£9'9) v8 064} 000 000 000 8Y°0LE 9€'028 0070 000 000 (Lo +Hp's) JUBID 183d QM PET
(e0g61'SH) 9/ 19g'8k  |0L98L 000 28'985'8 00'950°2 ¥8'280'2 egolg'te 000 €80L2'Le (0L1+0'81) dIHS 0€2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S20VURS WAIID-DIM  LZT
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 wesBolg Sujpeapsealg-OIM 922
ov'esk £8°0/E'9L | 00C 000 00'0 15'890'E} 92'20e'e 00°LLY'E 00°0 00°LL¥'2 £TLIEYH UILIPY-DIM S22
le'9ee'02 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 $E£'98€'02 000 LA A €00 dANVL  tee
98°'L65'6 96'£29'9 000 000 000 0v'¥69't 95'EE6'L ghaLl'ee 00'0L 21'80L'2E (0e'885'9L) wein fuouwsey walosd  zlz
800 000 000 000 co0 000 000 000 000 000 80°0 HOW 602
SYLL0'Y 000 000 000 000 000 000 LLGEL'LL 000 LLSEL'LL (AN 138 V) dSdd 902
000 000 000 000 000 000 0o 000 000 000 000 Buojy mojiod S0z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uoposlag Buesy Alue3 €0z
00'S62'E 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°SBE'E Jadunp 9oL
0008 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0§ IAYS  SOL
9L Ly'e 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [aloys} 000 QUL LLF'E 28VHO 0L
L9v8E'YL 000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 000 19v82'v) 1oy sepjunwiwod AyiesH €0
65°/88'252 | eL'lve'8L 000 000 000 00"010'0k gL iee's 000 000 000 Le6ZL'LLe BRI YijesH 9)|and (eJ0] 0oL

0202Z/LE[L sasuadxg AQunon Awno) Aunon saafo|dwzy SI0pUBA anuanay sIBjlog sie|jeq 0Z02/0E/D swelboid
jo se puey 0L fejqis poaTow P s |} IB30L layio wein jo se puey e
uo ajuejeg sjuawasings!q 02oe __hnd. sydi@oay 0zog 114dy uo asuejeg

SININISHNESIA ANV S1dI303H 40 INJWILYLS 0202 HdVY

SIVINHAS HLTVIEH ALINNIWINOD AFTEIS - AOFATOW - HIMIAW




GUIDANCE FOR MINNESOTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

STAY SAFE W1\

Safe Learning Plan for 2020-21
A Localized, Data-Driven Approach

Introduction

Spring 2020 brought unprecedented changes to society
and our education system. Following two months of
statewide distance learning, Minnesota public schools
have spent summer 2020 developing contingency plans
for the 2020-21 school year, based on guidance from
the Minnesota Department of Education (MDE) and

public health guidelines from the Minnesota
Department of Health (MDH). During this time, MDE has
made significant public engagement efforts to

understand how we can better serve all Minnesota
students and families, while protecting the health and
safety of our school communities.

This document explains the Safe Learning Plan for the
2020-21 School Year and outlines resources and
supports that are available to school districts and
charter schools for the upcoming school year.

While reopening school buildings for in-person
instruction is what we want for our students, the main
priority must continue to be the health, safety, and
wellness of our students, staff, and community.

July 30, 2020

Vision
Minnesota is the best state in the country for children
to grow up in —those of all races, ethnicities, religions,

economic statuses, gender identities, sexual
orientations, (dis)abilities, and ZIP codes.

Purpose

Ensure that every student in the state of Minnesota
receives an equitable education and has equal access to
learning and instruction during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Safe Learning Plan Goals

1. Prioritize the safety of students and staff

2. Prioritize in-person learning, especially for
younger learners

3. Consider infectiousness and transmission risk
among different ages

4. Support planning, while permitting flexibility for
districts

5. Take into account disease prevalence at a local
level



Contents
LT LT T YT TSRO RURRROORTOTR 1
Letter From Governor Tim Walz ... et e b e ee ettt sae e st e et eeeeets e et e st e et e eeneereneneas 3
Overview: Localized, Data-driven Approach to the 2020-21 School Year ...........cocooviiiiiiiciiiccce 4
Puiblic Health Grand e miiei. oo oo s s s s st 44 s s A5 e npms s s A i s shenes 4
Safe Lagraing Made] Guitiigs s mesenasimmsmsmssm s s o e i i i it s sronmsmmsssssand 4
Determining a Safe Learning Model at the Start of the SChool YEar ....vvvvi i 5
Learning Model Paramelers ity s s e s s i S o i s s s S S 6
Planning Scenarios for Moving Between Learning MOEIS ......c.oocviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeit et e 9
] 01 T 00 oot st ol o R A AL 0 ARG 11
== T Lo T T OOV 11
DiStriDULION OF FACE COVEIINES ... eeiiiieiiiieiiiieee sttt e ettt ee e s see e easat e e e est s e ee s sasee s sessssseersbee s s sanee s e sssaaserbessanbaassannbasanssenens 12
Responding to Confirmed Cases 0f COVID-19 ..o ettt et r e e e re e b e eaas 13
CONVID=0D TE SN, PrOGRSS v ousuwoswsnsnissvsonsonsnvewa s s 45 654 i i 85 5 8 A0 44 b BN 0 LA EE R0 S SR B 14
Meeting the Needs of Students and Famiilies ..., 16
Communicating Plans with-Studentsand Famili@s.. ... wmmmmnmmnmsmmssimemsiimesseiiesiims s iz 16
e (0 = € = T 16
Equitable Distance Learning OPtion ...ttt ettt s e b e n e s e e e sreeeae e sne et s eabesnees 16
Ensuring Access t0 Services and RESOUITES ......ccovciiiiriiiies et et see s e sse e e sae e sre et esas e sne e seesreensessreeseesaeeaeseneeeeennneaees 17
Tribia] ConstlBation: ooy e o s T S s e A TS S P I ST 17
L 18
Coronavirus RElET FUND (CRF) ..ottt ettt ettt et ea e e e e e e e s e eaeeas et e e etesateseeeseeas 18
Governor's Emergency Education Relief (GEER) FUND ...ooeiiiiiiiiccece ettt e e 18
Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) fUNG ......ooovviiiieeiiie it 19
T =Y =T N SO SO SO 20
Appendix A: Key termis........cooiiiiiiiiii e 21

i;?-Locaﬁzed, Data-Driven Approach




R R R e P L Sy e e U G |
Letter from Governor Tim Walz

Minnesotans,

While our state continues to combat COVID-19, we know Minnesotans have conflicting feelings
about the upcoming school year. Some families are afraid for the safety of our students, school
staff, and the families they go home to. Others are eager to get teachers and children back into the
classroom, where our kids learn best. Many more feel a mixture of both. As a former teacher for
more than 20 years and the parent of a child in public school, | am committed to providing the

best education to our students while keeping them and their teachers safe.

| followed three principles as | worked with the Departments of Education and Health on a plan for the 2020-21 school
year. First, our top priority was the safety, health, and well-being of students, staff, and families. Second, we continue to
make data-driven decisions, leaning on science and research to make the best decisions for our state. And finally, we
would respect the importance of local school districts, their expertise of their uniqgue communities, and their
commitment to making the best decisions for their students.

That is why we are taking a localized, data-driven approach to the 2020-21 school year that will put student and staff
safety first. By bringing together the local education leaders who know their students, staff, and communities the best,
and the public health experts who know the virus the best, this plan will help determine a learning model that makes the
most sense for each community.

School districts and charter schools will begin in one of three models: in-person, distance learning, or a hybrid model.
Experts at the Departments of Health and Education will partner with local school districts and charter schools to help
determine which learning model they should use to start the school year. While there are many factors to take into
consideration before opening our schools, the decision-making process will center on local data indicating the
prevalence of COVID-19 in the surrounding county.

Throughout the school year, we will need to be flexible and adapt with the fluid nature of this pandemic. The
Departments of Education and Health will work with school districts and local health professionals to consistently track
the virus to determine if and when a school may need to adjust their learning plan. School districts and charter schools
will be required to ensure all families have the option to choose distance learning for their student, no matter where
they live. Teachers and staff will be given similar flexibility.

And the state will provide more than $430 million to support help schools, educators, students, and families through this
uncertain time. We will provide face coverings for every student, educator, and staff member. We will fund a
comprehensive testing plan for educators and staff, and we will help cover costs for cleaning supplies, technology needs,
Wi-Fi access, and mental health support.

School districts and public health officials have a lot of important work to do, but the ultimate success of this process
isn’t just up to them. It’s also in the hands of each and every Minnesotan. Our schools reflect their surrounding
communities. For this to work, we need Minnesotans to come together to slow the spread of COVID-19. We need
everyone to do their part to help get our kids and our teachers back in the classroom safely.

Stay safe,

Governor Tim Walz

_-:Locah'zed, Data-Driven Approach



RN R e e R e e e e e
Overview: Localized, Data-driven Approach to the 2020-21 School Year

Governor Walz's Executive Order 20-82 states that all Minnesota public schools must adhere to parameters determined
by MDH in implementing or shifting between the three learning models laid out in the 2020-21 school year planning

guidance: in-person learning, hybrid learning and distance learning.

To begin the 2020-21 school year, MDH has developed parameters using county public health data to support the
determination of learning models for each school district and charter school. These parameters are detailed in the Safe
Learning Model Guidance section of this document. In order to be responsive to the ever-changing public health
situation throughout the state, MDH will update this plan as needed.

If a school district or charter school chooses to dial back to a more restrictive learning model than what is required by
the Safe Learning Model Guidance, it must notify the education commissioner through the Learning Model Portal within
24 hours of beginning the new learning model. This portal is in development.

If a school district or charter school is considering dialing forward to a less restrictive learning model than what is
required under the Safe Learning Model Guidance, it must consult with local public health officials, MDH and MDE
through the Regional Support Teams.

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 12.21, subdivision 3(11), the education commissioner is authorized to order a

school district or charter school to dial back to a more restrictive learning model if the commissioner, in consultation
with MDH and the school district or charter school, determines the learning model being utilized by the district or
charter school is no longer safe. More restrictive models of instruction may be necessary for individual classrooms
within a school based on household exposure.

As explained in MDE's 2020-21 School Year Planning Guidance, regardless of learning model, all school districts and

charter schools must offer an equitable distance learning option to all families who choose not to attend in-person
learning due to medical risks or any other safety concerns. Families are not required to provide documentation of risks.

Public Health Guidelines

As school districts and charter schools implement in-person learning, hybrid learning and distance learning throughout
the 2020-21 school year, they must continue to ensure they are adhering to the requirements and recommendations
outlined in MDH's 2020-21 Planning Guide for Schoals, which provides guidance in the following areas:

e Social distancing and minimizing exposure e  Monitoring for iliness

e Face coverings e Handling suspected or confirmed COVID-19 cases
e Protecting vulnerable populations e Water and ventilation systems

e Hygiene practices e Transportation guidance

e Cleaning and materials handling e Supporting mental health and wellbeing

Safe Learning Model Guidance

This section outlines localized determinations of the safest learning models for the start of the 2020-21 school year, as
well as some of the critical questions and factors that school districts and charter schools, in consultation with iocal
public health officials, MDH, and MDE, must consider when making the decision to select or transition to another
learning model based on the impact of COVID-19 in their community. See Appendix A for a list of key terms.

ocalized, Data-Driven Approach




L I R I T R e
Determining a Safe Learning Model at the Start of the School Year

Communities across Minnesota are experiencing the impact of COVID-19 in different ways. While some areas of the
state have seen significant outbreaks, other communities have experienced steady or relatively low numbers of new
cases. While there are many factors to take into consideration when determining an appropriate learning model for
school opening, the decision-making process should first center on local data indicating the level of viral activity in the
surrounding community. School districts and charter schools are encouraged to use the following process in assessing
and determining an appropriate learning model for school opening:

How do schools determine their Safe learning
safe learning model? models:
STEP 1 Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) will use data from
counties to determine a base learning model for public A Distance
et ﬁ learning
STEP 2 Minnesota Department of Education (MDE) will share .
county data and the consultative process for public schools /ﬁ‘ ﬂ Hyb“d
to engage with education and public health experts to review ‘ l lea rning
their county health data and safe learning plans.
ﬂ In-person
STEP 3 Public schools, with their incident command team, will evaluate l I lea rning

their ability to implement required and recommended health
best practices.

STEP 4 Public schools, in consultation with public health, will
determine a learning model to begin the school year and com-
municate that decision with their school community.*

* Regardless of learning model,

STEP 5 Public schools and MDH will monitor the community and all public schools must offer
school-level impact of COVID-19 on a regular basis. an equitable distance learning
Adjustments will be made to the learning model if needed. option to all families.

1. Consult the MDH learning model selection parameters as indicated by county-level data to determine
the base learning model.

In order to determine the base learning model, school districts and charter schools will be advised of the hi-weekly case
rate (over 14 days) by county of residence. These data are the number of cases by county of residence in Minnesota
over 14 days per 10,000 people by date of specimen collection (when a person was tested). While any increase in case
incidence represents greater potential risk, schools may consider a bi-weekly case rate of 10 or more cases per 10,000 to
be an elevated risk of disease transmission within the local community, especially when the level of cases per week is

sustained or increasing over time.

County population
Total number of cases for ; B 14-day county case level
last 14 days b rate per 10,000
Y ® 10,000 per ™,

i ocalized, Data-Driven Approach




Learning Model Parameters

Number of cases per 10,000 over Learning Model
14 days, by county of residence
0-9 In-person learning for all students
10-19 In-person learning for elementary students; hybrid learning for secondary
students
20-29 Hybrid learning for all students
30-49 Hybrid learning for elementary students; distance learning for secondary
students
50+ Distance learning for all students

A school district or charter school whose enrollment includes a large proportion of students from an adjacent county
should use data from the county with the highest bi-weekly case rate to inform the recommended learning model. It is
also important to take into account any notable increases or decreases in county-level case data to inform decision-
making. For example, a school district or charter school whose most recent bi-weekly county-level data is 28 cases per
10,000 over 14 days would be recommended to operate a hybrid learning model for all students; however, if the case
count has increased each week for the last month, a school may consider whether it is more appropriate to operate
using a model which has fewer students learning in-person.

The learning model determination may not be the same for all grades. The research has shown much more limited
transmission of COVID-19 in younger children. This combined with understanding that distance learning is more difficult
with younger learners and creates a more significant burden on families, should lead districts and schools to always
consider ways to keep elementary students in-person where it is safe and possible.

Note: Districts and charters may have already decided to be more restrictive in their learning model prior to the
consultative process and may choose to engage with a consultant to confirm or modify their plan.

2. Consult with health officials as needed to examine the local epidemiology behind county-level data to
assess whether increases or higher numbers of cases are likely the result of isolated outbreaks or
whether they may be indicative of more widespread community transmission.

Local information about outbreaks, community spread, and the groups of people becoming ill at the highest rate are
also useful components in understanding how COVID-19 is impacting the community. In some cases, high county-level
case rates may be the result of a known, isolated outbreak in a specific local employer or workplace that may be unlikely
to impact the school setting. However, the high county-level case rates may also be indicative of more widespread
community transmission as the result of larger exposures. It is important for school districts and charter schools,
particularly those who would like to discuss operating a different learning model than the model determined based on
the defined parameters to consult with health officials when they have questions about the local epidemiology of
COVID-19 in their community.

Note: Districts and charters may have already decided to be more restrictive in their learning model prior to the
consultative process and may choose to engage with a consultant to confirm or modify their plan.

?:Locaﬁzed, Data-Driven Approach



On July 30, 2020, superintendents and charter leaders will receive an email from MDE with contact information and
directions about how to schedule a consultation to support their learning model determination.

Superintendents and charter school leaders may also choose to consult with local public health officials regarding their
learning model determinations.

July 30, 2020 July 31 - August 23, 2020 August 24, 2020

MDE shares Learning model Regional Support

consultation information consultation Teams assigned

Beginning August 24, school districts and charter schools will work with their Regional Support Teams to support

implementation and ongoing evaluation of their learning model.

3. Evaluate the ability to implement required and recommended health best practices to inform decision-
making at the school or district level.

It is important for school districts and charter schools to account for their level of preparedness and capacity to
implement the required and recommended mitigation strategies outlined in MDH’s 2020-21 Planning Guide for Schools.

All schools must implement the required health practices, which are considered the minimum level of implementation
from which schools may not be less restrictive. As part of the learning model determination process, school districts and
charter schools should carefully assess their preparations to ensure all required health practices are addressed to
confirm they are prepared to operate with students learning in-person, regardless of whether they plan to operate a full
in-person or hybrid learning model.

Required for In-Person and Hybrid Learning Required for Hybrid Learning

Masking Policy Social distancing of 6 feet at

PPE for direct support student services all times in school buiidings

School facilities

at 50% capacity

Build routines of hygiene education & practices

Daily cleaning and frequent cleaning of high touch surfaces

throughout the day Tra;gg/ortatlor.\
s . at capacit
Building level COVID-19 program coordinator, o
with optional student counterpart Sufficient staffing levels to
Co C meet the requirements of
Limiting nonessential visitors/volunteers/external groups
the model

Discontinue large gatherings/activities that do not allow for
social distancing
Monitoring and excluding for illness

If a school district or charter school determines they are not able to successfully implement the required health practices
for in-person ar hybrid learning, they should implement distance learning for all students.

;L_occn’ized, Data-Driven Approach




T R R IR T e e e S S AR A S R R e e |
4. Determine the learning model to begin the school year.

After completing a thorough review of the base learning model in the context of the local epidemiology of COVID-19 and
assessing preparedness to implement all required health practices, school districts and charter schools must make a
determination of the learning model to begin the school year for each school. In making this determination, school
districts and charter schools should use their current incident command team or advisory council consisting of school
board members, bargaining units, staff, students and families. The learning model must be reported to MDE before
implementation. The model and plan must be posted on the school district or charter school website, along with
contingency plans for the other learning model scenarios. See the Communicating Plans with Students and Families

section of this document.

Note: All school districts and charter schools must offer an equitable distance learning model to all families who choose
not to attend in-person learning (whether as part of an in-person learning model or hybrid learning model) due to
medical risks or other safety concerns. Families are not required to provide documentation of risks.

5. Monitor the community and school-level impact of COVID-19 on a regular basis in consultation with
public health to determine if adjustments are needed.

After the initial selection of a learning model for

school opening, the decision to shift to an

alternative learning model should center on the

impact of COVID-19 at the school level, while

maintaining awareness of changes in viral activity in Increasing

Distance

Learning
Hybrid
the community through continued review of the bi- viral activity

weekly county-level case data (described under #1 In-Person

above). School districts and charter schools
considering making a change in their learning model
for a school or entire district must do so first and
foremost in the interest of safety for school staff and
students. It is also important to respect the impact a
shift in learning model will have on the school
community; making a change requires significant coordination and communication even when well thought-out plans
are in place, and therefore any recommendation or decision to change learning models should not be taken lightly. With
this in mind, school districts and charter schools may consider the general framework below to guide their decision-
making.

Increasing public school preparedness and
capacity to implement mitigation strategies

As viral activity increases within a community or school (e.g., when there are increasing numbers of cases over a short
period of time or clusters of cases are identified), the need to adjust to a learning model that reduces the number of
people in a school building and requires more stringent mitigation strategies also increases. By contrast, schools utilizing
a distance or hybrid learning model that experience a declining level of viral activity in the school and/or surrounding
community as indicated by county-level case data may consider cautiously shifting their learning models to increase the
number of students learning in-person.

If a school district or charter school chooses to dial back to a more restrictive learning model than what is required by
the Safe Learning Model Guidance, it must notify the education commissioner through the Learning Model Portal within
24 hours of beginning the new learning model.

;_ Localized, Data-Driven Approach




If a school district or charter school is considering dialing forward to a less restrictive learning model than what is
required under the Safe Learning Model Guidance, it must consult with local public health officials, MDH and MDE
through the Regional Support Teams.

In making these determinations, school districts and charter schools should use their current incident command team or
advisory council consisting of school board members, bargaining units, staff, students and families. If the learning model
changes, this must be updated on the school district or charter school website, along with contingency plans for the
other learning model scenarios. See Communicating Plans with Students and Families section of this document.

The education commissioner retains statutory authority to order the transition from in-person instruction to a
distance learning model if it is determined—after consultation with MDH-that in-person instruction is no longer safe
due to concerns related to COVID-19.

Planning Scenarios for Moving Between Learning Models

It is not possible to account for every scenario that schools may encounter over the course of a school year. The scope
and duration of transitions between learning models will depend on many factors and will be made using the most up-
to-date information about COVID-19 and the specific cases in the community during the consultative process. Included
below are brief narrative descriptions of the general assumptions that would support each learning model, including the
impact on the school community, staffing, the ability to trace and isolate close contacts, testing capacity, extracurricular
activities, and staffing levels. The narratives are accompanied by planning scenarios, which can help inform a decision to
shift between learning models.

These learning models apply to each individual school and recommendations based on health parameters vary by
grade. This is because the risk of COVID-19 transmission is lower for younger students and public health strategies like
consistent groupings or cohorting commonly practiced in elementary schools are demonstrated to mitigate and
prevent transmission. Further, in-person learning is more critical at younger ages due to child development.

Scenario 1: In-person learning for all students

Previously issued planning requirements and recommendations for Scenario 1 assume that minimal to moderate
community spread is occurring, but the impact on the school community in terms of confirmed cases among students
and staff is relatively small. Sporadic cases may be occurring, but in general each confirmed case can be traced to a likely
source of exposure and where all or most close contacts can be identified and excluded in the school setting. Staffing is
assumed to be sufficient to continue in-person instruction. This planning scenario also assumes that contact tracing can
be completed quickly and that all or most close contacts can be notified and excluded within 24 hours of being notified
of the confirmed case. Most extracurricular activities may be held, provided they follow current public health guidance.

What situations under Scenario 1 may not necessitate a transition to a hybrid or distance learning model?

e Single, standalone cases are confirmed but close contacts in the school setting can be quickly identified and are
limited to individual classrooms or areas in the school. In this case, temporary distance learning could be
implemented for the affected classroom(s) and space(s) rather than shifting the learning model for the entire
school or school community.

e Multiple cases are identified, but can be linked to a specific classroom or individual activity with minimal impact
or exposures to other classrooms/activities in the school setting. All close contacts can be quickly identified and
are limited to individual classrooms and/or activities. In this case, temporary distance learning could be
implemented for the affected classrooms rather than shifting the learning model for the entire school or school
community.

E,.!__ocoh'zed, Data-Driven Approach



e Multiple cases are identified, but are linked to a clear alternative exposure that is unrelated to the school setting
and unlikely to be a source of exposure for the larger school community.

o For example, social or household clusters where multiple people who attend the same school have become
ill as a result of the social or household exposure.

Scenario 2: Hybrid model with strict social distancing and capacity limits

Previously issued planning requirements and recommendations outlined for Scenario 2 assume that moderate to
substantial community spread is occurring, and there may be a higher degree of impact on the school community with
multiple confirmed cases among students and staff. There may be higher numbers of confirmed cases over shorter
periods of time, and/or clusters of cases identified within classrooms or the school community generally, however all or
most close contacts can still be identified and excluded in the school setting. Staffing is assumed to be sufficient to
continue in-person instruction, but measures including overall capacity limits are needed to allow for strict social
distancing that further mitigates the risk of transmission. Testing capacity is generally assumed to be high enough that
symptomatic individuals can access testing as needed from local clinics and asymptomatic school staff and educators
who are close contacts are prioritized in state testing guidance. Coursework and extracurricular activities with higher risk
for transmission are modified to reduce risk or discontinued.

What situations may necessitate a transition to a hybrid learning model?

e The number of students and school staff who are absent or who are sent home with influenza or COVID-19-like
iliness reaches approximately 5% of the total number of students and staff in a school within a single week.

e A significant community outbreak is occurring or has recently occurred (e.g., large community event or large
local employer) that has the potential to impact staff, students, and families served by the school community
but has not yet resulted in increased cases within the school setting.

o OQutbreaks in the community occurring in a setting that does not have a strong connection to the school
(e.g., long-term care facility, local religious institution or correctional facility) are unlikely to resultin a
recommendation to shift to a hybrid learning model.

Scenario 3: Distance learning only

Previously issued planning requirements and recommendations outlined for Scenario 3 assume that substantial,
uncontrolled community spread is occurring and/or there is a significant degree of impact on the school community with
multiple confirmed cases or large scale outbreaks occurring among students and staff. This planning scenario also
accounts for situations where staffing may be impacted to the degree that a school is not able to offer in-person
instruction. Extracurricular activities are discontinued. In general, implementation of a distance learning model should
occur for a minimum of one incubation period (two weeks) when there is evidence of substantial, uncontrolled
community transmission or significant levels of illness in the school setting.

What situations may necessitate a transition to a distance learning only model?

e Adistance learning only model could be considered for short periods of time if confirmed cases are identified
but contact tracing and notification of close contacts in the school setting cannot be completed within 24 to 36
hours. This short-term use of distance learning may allow schools to coordinate with local and state health
officials to complete contact tracing and develop a clearer picture of the COVID-19 situation impacting the
school while supporting continuity in learning.

e Multiple cases are identified within a short time period (e.g., several cases in one week or within a 14-day time
period) that occur across multiple classrooms or activities and a clear connection between cases or to a
suspected or confirmed case of COVID-19 cannot be easily identified.

~Localized, Data-Driven Approach




e A significant community outbreak is occurring or has recently occurred (e.g., large event or large local employer)
and is impacting multiple staff, students, and families served by the school community.

e Substantial, uncontrolled community transmission is occurring at the county-, regional-, or state level, and there
are multiple confirmed cases of COVID-19 among students and/or staff.

Considerations for moving back to hybrid or in-person learning after a distance learning period

e After implementing a distance learning model due to high levels of viral transmission in the school or local
geographic community, districts or schools should wait a minimum of two to three weeks before bringing any
students back for in-person or hybrid learning. This timeframe is sufficient that most people in the school
community who will develop symptoms of illness could be identified and self-quarantine, as appropriate.

e During the period of distance learning, a school district or charter school should consult with lecal public health
officials, MDH and MDE if it is considering dialing forward to hybrid or in-person learning. This process will
ensure that districts and schools are working with health officials to assess the level of viral activity occurring
within the local community, as well as the impact on the school community in order to determine whether the
situation has improved to the point that hybrid or in-person learning may be appropriate.

e Aschool may consider using a hybrid learning model after a distance learning period was required due to high
levels of viral transmission in the school or local geographic community. The hybrid model could be used as a
bridge to safely move back toward the model of in-person learning for all students. For example, a school could
operate using a hybrid learning model for 2 incubation periods (28 days) and carefully monitor for any additional
clusters of confirmed cases of COVID-19 before transitioning back to a full in-person learning model.

Regional Support Teams

Superintendent/charter
leader contacts service
The Regional Support Teams are a partnership between MDE, MDH, regional service cooperative lead

cooperatives and local public health to support school districts and charter schools in
navigating the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic on the 2020-21 school year.

C

Beginning August 24, school districts and charter schools will work with Regional Service cooperative lead
Support Teams to consult regarding implementation and ongoing evaluation of their contacts MDH to begin
learning model. response process

In the interim, on July 30, 2020, superintendents and charter leaders will receive an

(

email from MDE with contact information and directions about how to schedule a

consultation to support their learning model determination. MDH notifies regional
team of next steps
Superintendents and charter school leaders may also choose to consult with loca!

C

public health officials regarding their learning model determinations.

Team Structure Necessary activities
implemented

Regional Support Teams are structured in a way that allows efficient communication (testing event, contact

from the school and district level to the state level in the event of a confirmed case of tracing, etc.)

COVID-19 in a school building.

As shown in the graphic on this page, the first step in this process is for a superintendent or charter school leader to
contact their assigned service cooperative lead. The lead will then contact MDH and/or local public health officials to
begin the response process, who will notify the Regional Support Team regarding appropriate next steps.

The Regional Support Teams are made up of rapid response staff, health consultants and testing event planners.

%”Lo‘cah'zed, Data-Driven Approach



Rapid Response

e State lead to direct and oversee response to districts and schools:
o Coordination across state supports and regional service cooperatives.
o Works with State Testing Workgroup, oversees school testing event team.
= 3-4 school testing staff who help execute events when local communities need support.
e Leads from regional service cooperatives (9):
o Main point of contact for school districts and charter schools in region.
o Shares updates and information between school districts/charter schools and MDH, MDE, locat public
health and other state partners.
Supports schools in completing contact tracing surveys.
Facilitates connections with local public health, MDH, MDE, and other state partners as needed.

Health Consultant

e MDH epidemiologists, assigned by region and paired with regional service cooperatives and local public health
e Connect with regional supports to help respond to health and epidemiology questions

e Supports state reporting and trends on COVID-19 and implications for schools

e Supports local and state health officials in tracking cases, testing events, and school closures

Distribution of Face Coverings

All students, staff, and other people present in school buildings and district offices or riding on school transportation
vehicles are required to wear a face covering. Face coverings are meant to protect other people in case the wearer does
not know they are infected. A face shield (a clear plastic barrier that covers the face) allows visibility of facial expressions
and lip movements for speech perception and may be used as an alternative to a face covering in certain situations.

Face coverings should not be placed on anyone under age 2, anyone who has trouble breathing or is unconscious,
anyone who is incapacitated or otherwise unable to remove the face covering without assistance, or anyone who cannot
tolerate a face covering due to a developmental, medical, or behavioral health condition.

Ideally, face coverings should be worn in combination with other infection control measures, including social distancing,
but face coverings are especially important in settings where social distancing is difficult to maintain. As the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) has explained, face coverings are most effective when they are worn by all
individuals in public settings when around others outside of their households because many people infected with
COVID-19 do not show symptoms. Consistent with this guidance, Minnesota has strongly recommended widespread use
of face coverings since April. On July 22, Governor Walz signed Executive Order 20-81 requiring face coverings in all

indoor public spaces in Minnesota, including K-12 school buildings.

Because this is such an important mitigation strategy, we are ensuring all public school students and staff have the face
coverings they need for in-person and hybrid learning. The State of Minnesota will provide the following supplies to
all public schools:

e Every K-12 student will receive one cloth face covering.

e Every school staff member will receive one cloth face covering.

e Every school will receive three disposable face masks per student.

e Every school will receive face shields for all licensed teachers and 50% of non-licensed staff.

%_:_Locah'zed, Data-Driven Approach




L R R R TR AT R =
Responding to Confirmed Cases of COVID-19

When a confirmed case of COVID-19 is identified in a school community, it is important for school districts and charter
schools to work closely with local public health and MDH officials through the Regional Support Teams to identify
whether the person who is ill was present on school grounds while infectious and whether that resulted in any close
contact exposures among students or staff. Because of the potential for asymptomatic and pre-symptomatic
transmission of COVID-19, it is important that close contacts of students or staff with COVID-19 are quickly identified,
informed of the need to quarantine at home, and encouraged to seek testing even if they are not showing any
symptoms. In general, testing of close contacts should not occur until either a person becomes symptomatic OR at least
5 to 7 days have passed since their last exposure to the confirmed case to guard against a false negative test result,
which can occur when a person is tested too early in the incubation period. Even if a close contact tests negative, they
must remain in quarantine for a full 14 days as some people develop infection at the end of their incubation period. The
CDC does not recommend universal testing of all students and staff.

In addition to the identification and notification of close contacts, school districts and charter schools should consider
the questions outlined below in consultation with health officials to determine whether additional mitigation strategies
are needed to protect the school community.

e How many cases are there, and are they close in time together, or spread out over several weeks? Sporadic,
single confirmed cases are not necessarily worrisome on their own, especially if students or staff did not attend
school while infectious or the potential exposures in the school setting are limited (e.g., few classrooms or
activities are impacted). Multiple cases that are identified closer together in time (e.g., within one week) could
indicate that a significant unidentified exposure occurred and/or that a higher level of transmission is occurring.

* Are new cases traceable to the school community or are they likely the result of a different exposure (e.g.,
household exposure, travel)? It is concerning to see cases that can be clearly traced back to an exposure within
the school setting, as it may be an indication that transmission is occurring between members of the school
community. Cases that can be traced back to a different exposure such as a cluster of cases within a household
or a likely exposure to a positive case while traveling indicate that attendance in school was not the likely source
of illness.

e  Where are the cases occurring, and do they have any common themes? If cases seem to be concentrated
based on a common trait such as a physical location (e.g., confined to one building within a school) or to a
specific group within the school (e.g., a cluster of cases among food service workers), it may be possible to
narrow down the exposure source and take more specific actions that do not necessarily require a change in the
learning model used for the school or school system as a whole. Finding common themes among cases may also
aid a school’s efforts to modify practices to help prevent similar future exposures.

e How many close contacts does each case have? Cases that have limited numbers of close contacts in the school
setting (e.g., few classrooms or activities are impacted) are less likely to result in a needed shift between
learning models for the whole school. Cases that have many close contacts across multiple classrooms and
activities, or potential exposures in common areas or at larger school based gatherings/events where close
contacts are not readily identifiable may complicate the ability to identify all or most close contacts, and may
have a larger impact on the school community as a whole.

e Are students, parents, and staff forthcoming about close contacts? When people are unwilling or unable to
disclose their close contacts, it may be difficult to ensure that contact tracing can be effectively completed.
When contact tracing cannot be fully completed, it is possible that exposed persons may not exclude for the
recommended quarantine period of 14 days and could go on to develop symptoms of iliness while in the school
setting, thereby resulting in additional exposures.

e Is there other significant COVID-19 transmission in the surrounding community (e.g., a cluster of cases at a
large local employer) that will likely impact families and staff? For example, in communities that are currently
experiencing or have very recently (within the last 14 days) experienced an outbreak in a large local employer or

: :ocaﬁzed, Data-Driven Approach




other setting where the families of many students and/or spouses of many staff work or visit, the nature of the
community outbreak may increase the potential for community transmission in the school setting.

e Are you able to maintain your current learning model based on staffing? Staffing is a critical component of
school operations. When adequate staffing to support an in-person or hybrid learning model cannot be
achieved, it may be necessary for schools to transition to an alternative learning model.

COVID-19 Testing Process

While school communities execute significant strategies to prevent transmission of COVID-19, as long as the virus
continues to circulate in our communities, we must be diligent in monitoring and testing. This section is intended to
provide an overview for pre-K and K-12 educational institutions to prepare for and execute needed COVID-19 testing for
student, staff and other populations associated with their school.

Any school that may need to implement a COVID-19 testing strategy will work directly with their Regional Support
Teams, following the process outlined in the Team Structure section above. This testing strategy provides a framework
for schools and the state but can vary based on the setting, number of close contacts, and circumstances. Each situation
may look slightly different, and the Regional Support Team will guide school and district leaders through the necessary
processes.

Routine universal testing is not recommended in schools. Testing should not be used as an entry or enrollment tool for
programs for staff, students, or families.

State Partnership and Strategy

Access to testing and a community’s ability to mitigate transmission and respond to COVID-19 exposure is a critical
factor in a school or district’s ability to provide in-person instruction. As such the state has outlined a series of strategies
that will support you.

e Testing educators and school staff: The state has a contract with a national saliva testing lab and will work with
all insurers to ensure that all educators have access to a COVID-19 test from day one. This is a test that can be
conducted at home and utilizes a courier for transport. This ensures that in the case where an educator has
close contact with a confirmed case and experiences any challenges getting tested in their community, there is a
back-up option.

e Comprehensive testing strategies: The Regional Support Teams have a framework and strategy for how to plan
for and respond to a potential COVID-19 exposure in our school communities. In all cases, the state has a
structure and partnership with districts and charter schools to ensure that there is regular communication and
consultation with public health experts. The comprehensive testing strategy includes:

o State ensures school and settings are prioritized for COVID-19 testing when close contacts have been
identified.

o Regional support teams work with schools to ensure close contacts of an exposure are tested by local
providers.

o Testing events are used when 50+ close contacts and when local communities cannot execute their own
testing events, the state Testing Workgroup steps in to execute.

o School staff and students are prioritized in other available community testing events.

Testing Scenarios and Thresholds

If a known exposure occurs in a classroom (from staff or students), close contacts will be quarantined at home for 14
days. Close contacts are defined as someone who was within 6 feet of an infected person for at least 15 minutes starting
from 48 hours before illness onset until the time the patient is isolated testing is recommended for all close contacts of
confirmed COVID-19 cases.

;-:I-_ocol'ized, Data-Driven Approach




Potential scenarios include:

Limited exposure Close contacts tested

Less than 50 close contacts Testing with local provider

More than 50 close contacts Testing events

Influenza like illness more
than 5% or nonlinked 5+ Consider universal testing
COVID-19 cases in 1 week

e Testing is recommended for close contacts (by regional Support Team):

o Symptomatic students, children and staff
o Asymptomatic close contacts - children and staff who are asymptomatic no sooner than 5 to 7 days after
known exposure to confirmed case.

e Testing with local providers: In classrooms or programs with less than 50 close contacts (including children,
students and staff) identified, the school community will notify families and they will seek out testing
individually through an appointment with their clinic or access a testing site. Educators, school staff, and
asymptomatic individuals who have been identified as close contacts of a positive case in schools are a
prioritized group in state testing guidance to health care providers. The liaison with MDE and MDH will remain
partners with you and want to be notified if these close contacts are not being tested.

o Here is draft language to use in communication with families: Please contact your health care provider to see
about getting them tested or visit the Find Testing Locations webpage to find a testing site near you. MDH
recommends waiting to be tested until 5 to 7 days after known exposure, which is the optimal time period for
the virus to be detected by a test.

e Testing event: Based on the number of close contacts identified, a testing event should be considered if more
than 50 close contacts (including staff, children, and family community) are identified. Partnering with their
regional support team, districts will work with local health providers to execute these events first and bring in
other state partners as needed. If local resources are limited and/or state-coordinated response is necessary,
the state Testing Workgroup and school testing teams will plan with local communities to execute. If a testing
event is indicated, it will not occur until at least 5-7 days after a known exposure.

e Universal testing: A universal testing event could be recommended when substantial or ongoing transmission
among students and staff is suspected to be occurring. Substantial transmission is defined as a threshold of 5%
of total attendees (students and staff) have influenza-like illness or there are 5 or more non-linked laboratory
confirmed cases in a single week. Non-linked cases are those that cannot be linked to another case at the school
and do not have a clear link to a confirmed case outside of the school. Linked cases include people who are
present in the same setting during the same time period (e.g. same classroom, school event, school-based
extracurricular activity, or school transportation). As with testing events, if local communities are not able to
execute such an event, the state will support the execution.

“Localized, Data-Driven Approach




Meeting the Needs of Students and Families

Communicating Plans with Students and Families

School districts and charter schools must electronically post and communicate their contingency in-person learning,
hybrid learning, and distance learning plans to students and their families no later than one week hefore the beginning
of their respective 2020-21 school year. School districts and charter schools must make all attempts to provide such
communications orally and written in languages spoken in their respective school district or charter school. The
contingency plans must address, but not be limited to, communication pathways with students and families, community
input on student and family needs, and other outreach opportunities. This is in addition to addressing core instruction,
supports for all student groups, nutrition, school-age care, technology needs, and effective delivery of educational
models to students in a distance learning or hybrid model setting.

The education commissioner may review whether a school district or charter school’s plan adequately addresses
technological disparities in access and learning. The commissioner may recommend changes and provide technical
assistance to school district and charter school programming to address any such disparities, to assist in meeting the
needs of their students, staff, and communities.

For more information, see the “Communication with Students, Families and Staff” section of MDE's 2020-21 School Year
Planning Guidance.

School-age Care

Equitable and affordable school-age child care programs are essential to support working families and provide
enrichment and care for students. Over 100,000 students across the state rely on school-based child care programs as
their trusted child care provider.

Care for school-aged children, especially those children of workers in critical sectors, will continue to be crucial for
frontline workers to continue to confront the pandemic. The state will continue to work with child care providers,
school-age programs, schools, and all other child care settings to prioritize this need.

Executive Order 20-82 indicates that a school district or charter school that operates a hybrid or distance learning model
“must provide school-aged care for Eligible Children at no cost during the time those children are not receiving
instruction in the school building during regular school hours.”

This school-age care must be provided for school-age children age 12 and under who are children of critical workers in
Tier | of the state critical worker list. Children of Tier | workers only will be cared for at no cost during the typical school
hours. For more information about providing school-age care, including the list of Tier | workers, see the “School-age
Care Programs in Schools” section of MDE's 2020-21 School Year Planning Guidance.

Equitable Distance Learning Option

Executive Order 20-82 states that all school districts and charter schools must offer an equitable distance learning model

to all families who choose not to attend in-person learning (whether as part of an in-person learning model or hybrid
learning model) due to medical risks or other safety concerns. Families are not required to provide documentation of
risks.

For more information about ensuring this is available to families, see the “Meeting the Distance Learning Needs of
Students” section on page 19 of MDE’s 2020-21 School Year Planning Guidance.

?_'-Locch'zed, Data-Driven Approach




Ensuring Access to Services and Resources

Executive Order 20-82 outlines several areas that must consistently be addressed, even as schools transition through
learning models:

e Regardless of learning model, the school district or charter school must continue to provide meals to students
during the school day to the extent possible, utilizing all waivers and flexibilities provided by the U.S.
Department of Agriculture.

e School districts and charter schools that dials back in-person instruction, in cooperation with state agencies, are
directed to support communities disproportionately impacted by distance learning and hybrid learning,
including but not limited to, historically under-represented families and families experiencing homelessness.
Where appropriate, school districts and charter schools should prioritize providing in-person instruction and
services to students from the aforementioned groups. MDE will continue to provide additional guidance to
school districts and charter schools about this.

e When providing in-person learning, a school district or charter school will continue to run its early childhood
programs pursuant to MDH public health guidelines, including community education programs, and may charge
fees on its normal sliding fee scale. A school district and charter school may also continue to provide before and
after school care and may charge fees on its normal sliding fee scale. Schools are not required to provide this
care during previously scheduled breaks reflected on a school-board approved calendar.

e Aschool district or charter school that dials back in-person instruction must allow 2020-21 graduating seniors to
complete any testing required to attain a state bilingual or multilingual seal under Minnesota Statutes, section
120.022(b), subdivision 1b.

e If a school district is providing instruction through a distance learning model, the education commissioner has
the authority to expand in-school provision of necessary activities and programming that can be operationalized
in compliance with requirements and recommendations outlined in MDH’s 2020-21 Planning Guide for Schools.
This expansion of in-school activities must be where those services cannot be provided through a distance
learning model and those services are needed to access that student’s distance learning instruction, provide
supports or services schools can safely offer, and create opportunities for meaningful connections between
students and teachers.

e  MDE, in consultation with MDH, will establish a protocol to allow for home visits by school staff to build and
preserve relationships with students and their families for when a school district or charter school is providing
instruction through a distance learning model. This should not be interpreted as a requirement or be used to
replace services provided by counties or social services.

e School districts and charter schools that dial back in-person instruction are encouraged to allow students to
retain any technology provided to them through the remainder of the 2020-21 school year. School districts and
charter schools should also continue to provide maintenance for this technology.

Tribal Consultation

Consistent with Tribal considerations, guidance from MDE, and the federal Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), all
consultations, collaborations, and partnerships with Tribal Nations, American Indian Parent Committees, and Indigenous
Education staff must continue. American Indian Education Aid Program Plans should be considered when creating
contingency distance learning and hybrid learning plans.

For more information about Tribal Consultation and serving American Indian students, see MDE’s 2020-21 School Year

Planning Guidance.

“Localized, Data-Driven Approach




Funding Supports

Education is a fundamental determinant of health because it cultivates life skills, knowledge and reasoning, social-
emotional awareness and control, and community engagement, which serve people well over the course of a lifetime.
Schools themselves function as tools and resources for public health intervention by addressing core needs of the safety,
health and wellness of students, families and communities.

Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF)

The Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act requires that the payments from the Coronavirus Relief
Fund only be used to cover expenses that—

1. are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to COVID-19;

2. were not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020 (the date of enactment of
the CARES Act) for the state or government; and,

3. were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30, 2020.

Funding would be allocated to public schools as follows:

e 60% allocated to schools by ADM (average daily membership)
e 40% allocated to schools by:

o 40% by ADM
o 60% by the number of historically underserved students each school supports

MDE will be requesting funding to be allocated to school districts and charter schools in order to:

e Address the necessary operating costs associated with bringing children back into the classroom this fall
including but not limited to:

Daily cleaning supplies and disinfectant sprayers.

Screening supplies including no-touch thermometers.
Personal protective equipment (PPE) including face coverings.
Increased costs for transporting students at limited capacity.
Mental health supports.

O O 0 O O

e Support related student, family, and educator needs, including, but not limited to:

Digital navigators: training for educators, students, or families on use of technology/digital literacy.
Technology devices and internet access.

Tutors or mentors to address learning loss: supporting whole school, small group, and individual needs.
Translation services.

School-age care.

Professional development focused on: Academic Response to Intervention (Rtl); Social Emotional Learning;
competency-based learning; diversity, equity, and inclusion; anti-bias practices.

O 0 0O 0 0O O

Funding under this request will be available for eligible expenditures from July 1, 2020 to December 30, 2020.
Governor’s Emergency Education Relief (GEER) fund

GEER provides emergency support through grants to K-12 schools significantly impacted by COVID-19. These grants
support the ability of schools to continue to meet the needs of students.

TS

i"Locafl'zed, Data-Driven Approach



Minnesota received a $43 million award, and dedicated $38 million to K-12 support. Based on feedback from the range
of communities across the state, we identified two key priorities for which these funds can be used:

e Expanding technology capacity to meet student learning needs, with particular attention to increasing
broadband access, establishing wireless hotspots and purchasing devices such as laptops or tablets for students.

e Improving student-to-teacher ratios for summer school programming to at most six students per teacher.

e Grants to education-related entities providing wrap-around services for children ages 0-8.

Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) fund

The core purpose of ESSER is to provide direct money to school districts to support areas impacted by the disruption
from COVID-19, which includes both: 1) Continuing to provide educational services while schools are closed, such as
remote learning; and 2) Developing and implementing plans for the return to normal operations.

e ESSER funds are divided into two streams: a formula-based allocation and state-directed grants. Districts and
charter schools were notified of their eligibility for one or both funding streams.

e The formula-based allocation to districts and charter schools is based on their allocations under Title |, Part A of
the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). These funds can be used for a wide range of expenses to
meet local needs.

o The state-directed grants are used for summer school programming and to support schools that did not receive
funding under the Title | allocation model, such as cooperatives.

~Localized, Data-Driven Approach




References

= CDC: Interim Guidance for Administrators of US K-12 Schools and Child Care Programs

{www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/schools-childcare/guidance-for-schools.html)

= CDC: Interim Considerations for K-12 School Administrators for SARS-CoV-2 Testing
{www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/schools-childcare/k-12-testing.html)

= Resolve to Save Lives Weekly Science Report: Reopening schools during the COVID-19 pandemic
{preventepidemics.org/covid19/science/weekly-science-review/june-20-26-2020/)

= American Academy of Pediatrics COVID-19 Planning Considerations: Guidance for School Reopening
(services.aap.org/en/pages/2019-novel-coronavirus-covid-19-infections/clinical-guidance/covid-19-planning-
considerations-return-to-in-person-education-in-schools/)

;‘jLocoh'zed, Data-Driven Approach



Appendix A: Key terms

Close contact/close contact exposure: Close contact means someone you were within 6 feet of for more than 15
minutes. In the context of COVID-19, a close contact exposure means that an individual either lives with or was within 6
feet or more of a person with lab-confirmed COVID-19 for 15 minutes or longer while the ill person was infectious.

Community spread: Community spread means people have been infected with the virus within a local community,
including some people who are not sure how or where they became infected.

Incubation period: The time from close contact exposure to development of symptoms. For COVID-19, the incubation
period ranges from 2-14 days.

Isolation: When someone who is infected (tested positive) with COVID-19 stays away from others, even in their own
home. For COVID-19, the minimum isolation period is 10 days.

Outbreak: Two or more people with COVID-19 infection are discovered to be linked (e.g., they work in the same office
space or attend the same classroom).

Quarantine: When someone who was in close contact with someone who has or is suspected to have COVID-19 stays
away from others during the viral incubation period.

Transmission: When an illness spreads between people.

No to minimal community transmission: Individual cases or limited community spread; no evidence of exposure in large
communal settings (e.g., schools, workplaces).

Minimal to moderate community transmission: Sustained transmission in the community with likelihood of exposure
within communal settings (e.g., schools, workplaces) and potential for rapid increase in cases.

Substantial, controlled community transmission: High rate of cases that are associated with ongoing community
transmission, including communal settings (e.g., schools, workplaces).

Substantial, uncontrolled community transmission = Large scale, uncontrolled transmission in the community, including
communal settings (e.g., schools, workplaces).

_Locaﬁzed, Data-Driven Approach 21




